

Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS
OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY
MANILA



SEP 03 2019

MEMORANDUM

FOR : MARK A. VILLAR
Secretary

Respectfully forwarded is the memorandum dated July 23, 2019 of Regional Director ROSELLER A. TOLENTINO, DPWH-REGION III, endorsing the request of EDWARD RICARDO G. RAMOS, District Engineer, Zambales 1st DEO for the modification of project under the FY 2019 GAA, to wit:

As per GAA/Original		As Modified	
Project Description			
UACS No. 320102100873000 Project ID: P003222194LZ			
OO2: Protect Lives and Properties Against Major Floods			
Flood Management – Construction/Rehabilitation of Flood Mitigation Facilities within Major River Basins and Principal Rivers			
Construction of Slope Protection/Flood Control at Nayum River Control, Sta. 0+100 – Sta. 0+290, Sta. Cruz, Zambales			
OO2: Protect Lives and Properties Against Major Floods			
Flood Management – Construction/Rehabilitation of Flood Mitigation Facilities within Major River Basins and Principal Rivers			
Construction of Slope Protection/Flood Control at Nayum River Control, Sta. 0+100 – Sta. 0+338.50, Sta. Cruz, Zambales			
Physical Target	Unit Cost	Physical Target	Unit Cost
CW-1- Construction of Flood Mitigation Structure/ 238.50 lm	P 61,635.22/ lm	CW-1- Construction of Flood Mitigation Structure/ 238.50 lm	P 61,635.22/ lm
EA0	-	EA0	-
Total: P 15,000,000		Total: P 15,000,000	
Justification:			
• Change in end of Station Limits to conform with the physical target of 238.50 meters.			

Based on our evaluation, the submitted request for modification of the said project is in order; hence, approval hereof is recommended.

RAFAEL D. YABUT

Senior Undersecretary

Undersecretary for Operations

in Regions I, II, III, IV-A, V and CAR

APPROVED/DISAPPROVED:

MARK A. VILLAR

Secretary

2.1 ETP/LTR

Department of Public Works and Highways
Office of the Secretary
WIN9C03661